944606

To: @rivm.nl]
Cc: 51.2e Is 1v3-:~|5.1 2e|5,v 2| @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e5

Sent: Tue 11/3/2020 8:50:43 PM
Subject: Re: next stage of grant application
Received: Tue 11/3/2020 8:52:10 PM

Totally understandand thanks for prompt reply

Will get back with some numbers which | now have - | agree that neut testing for only a subgroups makes sense

5.1.2e

Womens and Childrens Health

University of Otage | Te Whare Wananga o Otago

TelWaea +54 [NEHIEIN MobileWaea pukoro +54 | EEIEIN

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

I N S . 1>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 11:24 p.m.

Subject: FW: next stage of grant application

pear [EY

Thank you for the project copy info, and yes, I understand the PRNT part,

Best wishes,

: 51.2e < 5.1.2e @otago.ac.nz>

Sent: dinsdag 3 november 2020 10:07

o 5 0 IR RCETN c ..

Subject: Re: next stage of grant application

Thanks so much[BRER} CV was perfect
Re PRNT - if you recall, the proposition was to do PRNT for the "challenge" bit of the proposal and to do only MBA for
the randomised trial bit.

N 512 5126 5.1.28
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Womens and Childrens Health
University of Otago | Te Whare Wananga o Otago

TelWaea +64 | EEEZR] | Mobile/Waea pakoro +64

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 6:35 a.m.
To: 5.1.2e
Subject: RE: next stage of grant application

Dear
I am indeed almost 100% into COVID, paralyzing I dont know, but indeed a lot of people I need to feed requesting
data and advice, etc etc.

Regarding the CV, I have used the previous NZ (Word) document that I received earlier,

I tried to be as complete as possible, some items I could not complete, or not quite applicable, hope this is sufficient
now to carry on,

otherwise help me a little out here out here, as my agenda is currently redhot.

With regard to the serological planning, I have previously informed you roughly on required volumes for MBA
testing.
However I was not aware that besides the MBA you also want to proceed with PRN testing, but that’s okay.

otago.ac.nz>

Sent andag 2 november 2020 05:56
To: 2] 5.1.2e
Subject: RE: next stage of grant application

Hi again
Hope COVID isn’t paralyzing you totally — can only imagine how difficult it must all be in Europe, although also just watched the
David Attenborough on NetFlix talking about how productive and ecologically sound the systems for food production are in the

Netherlands..

rivm.nl>

Just trying to tidy up the budget for the full application and also need your CV — apologies it needs to be in a standard format that
the HRC requires — if that is a hassle, can probably get someone here to do it from a Word document if you are ok about that. Re
budget, I'd like to confirm the cost per specimen for e MBA and for PRN testing and also to enquire whether you could
potentially do the PCR assays of oral swabs (aIthoughwmn't like this as a collection method) or would need to try to get that
done elsewhere.
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Thanks so much

From IEARCHE:E RV @otago.ac.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 1:00 PM

rmal>

Subject: Re: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

Womens and Childrens Health
University of Otago | Te Whare Wananga o Otago
TelWaea +e4 | MobileAWaea pakoro +64 IR

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 8:08 a.m.
APy 5123 512
Subject: RE: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

Dear

Maybe I have missed some of the correspondence mails, please inform me on the latest planning and timeline of
your the measles project(s).

Best wishes, hope to hear from you,

From:|ERRLE @otago.ac.nz>
Sent: dinsdag 18 augustus 2020 08:53



944606
To: (I BRI S 5i2e  [alavuNE
Subject: Re: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed
Hi again

Good news is that we got funds for pilot study for the larger grant and so will be doing something first half of 2021

I am re-applying for the study involving the babies and mothers (long story) but key Q is what is the minimum volume of
plasma or serum you require for MBA for M, M and R

thanks so much
5.1.2e

PS have had some e mails to and fro withand would be great to have his technical advice on this going forward

S 5126 5.1.2e
}‘ . : 5.1.2¢

Womens and Childrens Health
University of Otago | Te Whare Wananga o Otago
TelWaea +64| Mobile/Waea pakoro +64

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

rivm.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 9:03 p.m.
Tom

Subject: RE: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

FLIgE 512ef 5.1.2e @otago.ac.nz>

Sent: dinsdag 14 juli 2020 10:30

7o ) G NERETIN HEREDN o v 1>

Subject: Re: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed
Hi EAES

don't worry - I'll check latest for adding CVs but you have been so helpful if this can't happen in time frame no problem

W 512¢ 512 £1.26

Womens and Childrens Health
University of Otago | Te Whare Wananga o Otago

TelWaea +64 [JEXEZMN | MobileWaea pakoro +64



944606

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 8:17 p.m.
To 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

HIBEEE] 1 hate forms, hope a short version is okay, but no time today and tomorrow, when is deadline ?

From: IR EKED <HNEKETNN @ otzo.ac.nz>

Sent: dinsdag 14 juli 2020 09:31

RPN || size Wi e

Subject: Re: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

apologies a nd R

I didn't think they needed CVs for Eol but comes up on website now saying they do
if you can stand filling this out great, if not totally understand

thanks

[ 06131] 5.1.2e5 §5.1.2e

Subject: Re: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

oh well there goes the opportunity for a quick review paper.......

X

512 51.2e
5.1.2e

Womens and Childrens Health
University of Otago | Te Whare Wananga o Otago

Tel/Waea +64 IR Mobile Waea pukoro +64| R

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5808-7450

From: Ishtm.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 2:51 a.m.

Cc: 5.1.2e
Subject: Fw: Waning Immunity and Re-Emergence of Measles and Mumps in the Vaccine Era - PubMed

512e

FYI
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https://pubmed.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/32634672/
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